
From: Liang You
To: Lowman, Donald
Cc: Xu, Shirley
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Date: Friday, December 07, 2018 11:36:25 AM

Hi, Don and Shirley,

Enclosed please find the files "Product_Container" and
"Webpage_MSDS_Thoriated_Tungsten" to address your concerns in your previous message.

For your first question, a file "Product_Container" is to provide the details of product
labeling (front and back) of the product container. The container box has customer label,
content label, radioactive material (2% Thoriated Tungsten) and ANSI/AWS/ISO
compliance information/source on the front side. A text label on the box backside is to
give safety warning related to product use including general welding operation as well
as MSDS’ url and warning of California Proposition 65.
For your second question, we have implemented a webpage
(https://www.weldingcity.com/MSDS/) with full MSDS information for Thoriated
Tungsten electrode use with welding; the URL is provided to customers and workers in
product labeling and website. A file named "Webpage_MSDS_Thoriated_Tungsten" is
attached here to show the on-line MSDS first page. This pages will be also posted in our
website under individual product listing.

Please let me know if you have any question in regard with our application.

Thank you very much for your kind consideration,

Best regards,

-Liang
CVI Tech

On Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 4:08 PM Lowman, Donald <Donald.Lowman@nrc.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. You:

 

This email is in response to your application, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Form 313, dated August 20, 2018, requesting an exempt distribution license.  We do not
have sufficient information to complete the review of your application.  Please provide
responses to the information request below:

 

1.     Per 10 CFR Part 40.52(4), please provide “The proposed method of labeling or
marking each unit, and/or its container with the identification of the manufacturer or
initial transferor of the product and the source material in the product”.

 

mailto:liang.you@weldingcity.com
mailto:Donald.Lowman@nrc.gov
mailto:Shirley.Xu@nrc.gov
https://www.weldingcity.com/MSDS/
mailto:Donald.Lowman@nrc.gov
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part040/part040-0052.html


2.     Per 10 CFR Part 40.52(5), please detail ”The means of providing radiation
safety precautions and instructions relating to handling, use, and storage of products
to be used under § 40.13(c)(1)(i) and (c)(1)(iii)”.  Currently, your application only
states “MSDS sheet is available from our website and provided to our workers and
customers”.

 

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information.  If we do not receive your
reply within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter, we will consider your application
as having been abandoned by you.  This action would be without prejudice to the
resubmission of another application with the required information.  To expedite our review,
you may scan your signed response documents and send it to my email address;
Donald.Lowman@nrc.gov.  Please mail the hard copy to:

 

Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

ATTENTION: Don Lowman

Mail Stop TWFN-5A10

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

 

Any correspondence regarding your amendment application should reference Mail Control
Number 609882.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Don Lowman

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

NMSS/MSST/MSLB

301.415.5452

 

-- 
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